December 20, 1957

Carlsbad, New Mexico

Re: Harrell et al, #1-X
2010/N620/E, 27~20S-28E.

Dear Sir:

This will aclknowledge receipt of form C-101 Notice of
Intention to Drill and C-105 Well Log on the above mentioned
well.

You will need to give the proposed casing program on the
C-101. Pleass submit one extra copy of C-105 on the above well
and also one extra copy on your Harrell et al #1 1980/K 660/E
Sec, 27"208"%E0

Your very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Lo/, ////Wz#

We Ae Gressstt
0il & Gas Inspector
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